



Consolidated Oil & Gas, Inc.

Executive Offices

4150 EAST MEXICO AVENUE
DENVER, COLORADO 80222
PHONE: 757-5441

9-30-1968

*Mr. Arnold
10/1/68*

Mr. Emory Arnold
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

By means of this letter Consolidated Oil & Gas, Inc. request your permission to temporarily abandon our Tribal # 8 Dakota located in the South East . 1/4 of Section # 5, 28th North 3 West, Rio Arribia Co. New Mexico *26*

It is our opinion that in the near future improved stimulation methods or an increase in prices for San Juan Basin gas might make this well economical to operate. For this reason we do not want to cement this zone off at this time. It is understood that we are to conduct annual packer test on this well.

Very truly yours,
Consolidated Oil & Gas, Inc.
P.O. Box 2038
Farmington, New Mexico

Clyde Phillips
Clyde Phillips
Production Superintendent

